

EGI Marketplace - meeting minutes

[13th of Jan 2017](#)

[16th of Dec 2016](#)

[2nd of Dec 2016](#)

[18th of Nov 2016](#)

[4th of Nov 2016](#)

[27th of Oct 2016](#)

[20th of Oct 2016](#)

13th of Jan 2017

Agenda page: <https://indico.egi.eu/indico/event/3256/>

Attendees: Dean, Giuseppe, Roksana, Stephane, Diego Scardaci (EGI F.)

Action list

11) DS: *working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests.*

In progress

18) DS: *define/update the user stories.*

In progress

23) DS: *Contact UberCloud marketplace developers after the evaluation of the prototypes.*

Open

27) RR and TS: *assess the effort to implement the features of the new e-Grant services and prepare a roadmap from now until the end of the EGI-Engage project by end of Nov.*

(depends from action 46)

On hold

28) Action on RR and TS: *assess the effort to update access.egi.eu according to what described in DS's slides by end of Nov. (depends from action 46)*

On hold

34) Action on RR: *PS Prototype - AAI integration: all mandatory attributes need to be collected*

Status: Closed

37) Action on RR: *PS Prototype - Service option pages: review the product attribute list*

Status: Closed

39) Action on RR: *PS Prototype - Quantity: only for products*

Status: Closed

40) Action on RR: *PS Prototype - Implementing the dynamic cart management according to the service type*

Status: Open

Requires more change in PS. Put on hold

41) Action on RR: *PS Prototype - Add service provider logos in the product pages.*

Status: Open

Roksana to check the EGI web site for logos

43) Action on DF: *Open IRIS prototype - Integration with EGI AAI*

Status: Open

46) Action on DS: *provide RR and TS with more details to assess the effort to implement the features of the new e-Grant services and the integration between the marketplace and access.egi.eu and prepare a roadmap from now until the end of the EGI-Engage project.*

In progress

47) Action on DS: *Cart → define the list of customer types in the specification*

Done (check)

48) Action on DS: *Add attribute list provided by the check-in service in the specification*

Done

- 49) Action on DS: Define text for the e-mails sent to the customer and marketplace administrator
Open
- 50) Action on DS: Define the service option attributes for Cloud Container Compute
Closed → update the specification properly
- 51) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Reason to request access to the EGI services to be added in the cart
- 52) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Implement registration process
- 53) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Update cart attributes according to the specification
- 54) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Review the service option attributes
Closed
- 55) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Change the text for the e-mails sent to the customer and marketplace administrator according to the specification
- 56) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Implementing service option forms for Cloud Container Compute, Archive storage and Data Transfer services
- 57) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Reason to request access to the EGI services to be added in cart
Closed
- 58) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Change the text for the e-mails sent to the customer and marketplace administrator according to the specification
On-going
- 59) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Implement registration process
Done
- 60) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Mandatory parameters in the cart
Open
- 61) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Implementing service option forms for Cloud Container Compute, Archive storage and Data Transfer services
Closed (to check archive storage, action on RR)
- 62) Action on RR: send a report on the status of the prototype by Thu 22 Dec
Closed
- 63) Action on DF: send a report on the status of the prototype by Thu 22 Dec
Closed

PrestaShop prototype

Stephane: problems with internet explorer. I cannot add products in the cart. Able to log-out and login again with Firefox and IE.

Action on DS: define the template for the mails

Open IRIS prototype

Remove products from the cart when the customer is logged out.

16th of Dec 2016

Agenda page: <https://indico.egi.eu/indico/event/3232/>

Attendees: Dean Flanders (FMI), Roksana Rosanka (CYFRONET), Stephan Gerard (VUB), Giuseppe La Rocca (EGI F.), Diego Scardaci (EGI F.)

Action list

11) DS: *working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests.*

Status: Open

18) DS: *define/update the user stories.*

Status: Open

22) RR: *contacting EGI CheckIn product teams to complete the integration in the PrestaShop prototype*

Status: Closed

23) DS: *Contact UberCloud marketplace developers after the evaluation of the prototypes.*

Status: Open

24) DS: *Adding a table with all the needed attributes to implement the authentication and check-out (cart) procedure in the specification document*

Status: Closed

25) DS: *analyse the possibility to include time interval in the specific service options for each product*

Status: Closed

27) RR and TS: *assess the effort to implement the features of the new e-Grant services and prepare a roadmap from now until the end of the EGI-Engage project by end of Nov.*

Status: Open. **Action on DS:** provide RR and TS with more details. The developments to be started early next year.

28) Action on RR and TS: *assess the effort to update access.egi.eu according to what described in DS's slides by end of Nov.*

Status: Open. **Action on DS:** provide RR and TS with more details

32) Action on DS: *minor update on the specification document*

Status: Closed

33) Action on DS: *update the specification to include time interval in the specific service options*

Status: Closed

34) Action on RR: *PS Prototype - AAI integration: all mandatory attributes need to be collected*

Status: Open

35) Action on RR: *PS Prototype - Service option pages: review the order of attributes*

Status: Closed

36) Action on RR: *PS Prototype - Service option pages: mandatory attributes need to be filled in by the customers.*

Status: Closed

37) Action on RR: *PS Prototype - Service option pages: review the product attribute list*

Status: Open

38) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Add to cart feature: customer needs to fill the attributes also in this case

Status: Closed

39) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Quantity: only for products

Status: Open

40) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Implementing the dynamic cart management according to the service type

Status: Open

41) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Add service provider logos in the product pages.

Status: Open

42) Action on DS: contact EGI AAI team to facilitate the integration with the Open IRIS prototype

Status: Closed

43) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Integration with EGI AAI

Status: Open

44) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Cart: additional parameters described in the specification not available yet

Status: Closed

45) Action on DS: Open IRIS prototype - complete review of the prototype to identify any remaining issue.

Status: Closed

Open IRIS Prototype presentation

Reason to request access to the EGI services to be added in the cart (**Action on DF**).

Cart → define the list of customer types in the specification (**Action on DS**)

Add attribute list provided by the check-in service in the specification (**Action on DS**)

Implement registration process (**Action on DF**)

Update cart attributes according to the specification (**Action on DF**)

Review the service option attributes (**Action on DF**)

Define text for the e-mails sent to the customer and marketplace administrator (**Action on DS**)

Change the text for the e-mails sent to the customer and marketplace administrator according to the specification (**Action on DF**)

Define the service option attributes for Cloud Container Compute (**Action on DS**)

Implementing service option forms for Cloud Container Compute, Archive storage and Data Transfer services (**Action on DF**)

Prestashop Prototype presentation

Reason to request access to the EGI services to be added in cart (**Action on RR**)

Change the text for the e-mails sent to the customer and marketplace administrator according to the specification (**Action on RR**)

Implement registration process (**Action on RR**)

Mandatory parameters in the cart (**Action on RR**)

Implementing service option forms for Cloud Container Compute, Archive storage and Data Transfer services (**Action on RR**)

Next meeting: Jan 13 11-12 CET

RR and DF to send a report on the status of the prototype by Thu 22 Dec (**Action on RR and DF**).

Action list

11) DS: working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests.

18) DS: define/update the user stories.

23) DS: Contact UberCloud marketplace developers after the evaluation of the prototypes.

27) RR and TS: assess the effort to implement the features of the new e-Grant services and prepare a roadmap from now until the end of the EGI-Engage project by end of Nov. (depends from action 46)

28) Action on RR and TS: assess the effort to update access.egi.eu according to what described in DS's slides by end of Nov. (depends from action 46)

34) Action on RR: PS Prototype - AAI integration: all mandatory attributes need to be collected

Status: Open

37) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Service option pages: review the product attribute list

Status: Open

39) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Quantity: only for products

Status: Open

40) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Implementing the dynamic cart management according to the service type

Status: Open

41) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Add service provider logos in the product pages.

Status: Open

- 43) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Integration with EGI AAI
Status: Open
- 46) Action on DS: provide RR and TS with more details to assess the effort to implement the features of the new e-Grant services and the integration between the marketplace and access.egi.eu and prepare a roadmap from now until the end of the EGI-Engage project.
- 47) Action on DS: Cart → define the list of customer types in the specification
- 48) Action on DS: Add attribute list provided by the check-in service in the specification
- 49) Action on DS: Define text for the e-mails sent to the customer and marketplace administrator
- 50) Action on DS: Define the service option attributes for Cloud Container Compute
- 51) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Reason to request access to the EGI services to be added in the cart
- 52) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Implement registration process
- 53) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Update cart attributes according to the specification
- 54) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Review the service option attributes
- 55) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Change the text for the e-mails sent to the customer and marketplace administrator according to the specification
- 56) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Implementing service option forms for Cloud Container Compute, Archive storage and Data Transfer services
- 57) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Reason to request access to the EGI services to be added in cart
- 58) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Change the text for the e-mails sent to the customer and marketplace administrator according to the specification
- 59) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Implement registration process
- 60) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Mandatory parameters in the cart
- 61) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Implementing service option forms for Cloud Container Compute, Archive storage and Data Transfer services
- 62) Action on RR: send a report on the status of the prototype by Thu 22 Dec
- 63) Action on DF: send a report on the status of the prototype by Thu 22 Dec

2nd of Dec 2016

Agenda page: <https://indico.egi.eu/indico/event/3216/>

Attendees: Dean Flanders (FMI), Roksana Rosanka (CYFRONET), Stephan Gerard (VUB), Diego Scardaci (EGI F.)

Action list

3) DF will check with the Open IRIS developers if the requested changes could be implemented by Nov 30

Status: Closed

4) RR will send to DS the list of PS plugins that should be bought. AAI plugin is lacking.

Status: Closed. All needed plugins are now available in the EGI PrestaShop instance

- 10) DS: *prepare a specification document for the first release of the marketplace.*
Status: Closed. Document needs minor updates according to what has been agreed during the meeting **(Action on DS)**.
- 11) DS: *working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests.*
Status: Open. No progress
- 15) DF, RR, SH and DS: *prepare a slideset for the pay-for-use WG meeting*
Status: Closed. Slides presented at the last pay-for-use WG meeting
- 18) DS: *define/update the user stories.*
Status: Open
- 21) DS: *Buy PrestaShop plugin for pay-for-use:*
<http://addons.prestashop.com/en/19389-dynamic-product-price.html>
Status: Closed
- 22) RR: *contacting EGI CheckIn product teams to complete the integration in the PrestaShop prototype*
Status: Open. AAI integration is ongoing.
- 23) DS: *Contact UberCloud marketplace developers after the evaluation of the prototypes.*
Status: Open
- 24) DS: *Adding a table with all the needed attributes to implement the authentication and check-out (cart) procedure in the specification document*
Status: Open. Some changes are needed
- 25) DS: *analyse the possibility to include time interval in the specific service options for each product*
Status: Closed. Agreed to include time interval in the specific service options. Specification will updated accordingly **(Action on DS)**.
- 26) DS: *update the marketplace specification moving some attributes related to the user profile from the check-out procedure to the authentication one.*
Status: Closed
- 27) RR and TS: *assess the effort to implement the features of the new e-Grant services and prepare a roadmap from now until the end of the EGI-Engage project by end of Nov.*
Status: Open
- 28) Action on RR and TS: *assess the effort to update access.egi.eu according to what described in DS's slides by end of Nov.*
Status: Open
- 29) RR and DF: *pay-for-use option 1 described in the slides to be implemented in the 2 marketplace prototypes*
Status: Closed
- 30) RR and DF: *prepare screenshots for pay-for-use options 2 and 3 (to be included in Sy's presentation for pay-for-use meeting).*
Status: Closed
- 31) RR and DF *to send a report on the status of the prototype by Fri 23 Nov*
Status: Closed

Prestashop Prototype presentation

Slides uploaded in agenda.

Main open points:

- AAI integration: all mandatory attributes need to be collected
- Service option pages: review the order of attributes
- Service option pages: mandatory attributes need to be filled in by the customers.
- Service option pages: review the product attribute list
- Add to cart feature: customer needs to fill the attributes also in this case
- Quantity: only for products
- Implementing the dynamic cart management according to the service type
- Add service provider logos in the product pages.

Open IRIS Prototype presentation

Main open points:

- Integration with EGI AAI: to do. **Action on DS: contact EGI AAI team to push the integration**
- Cart: additional parameters described in the specification not available yet

Action on DS: do a complete review of the prototype to identify any remaining issue.

Next meeting: Dec 16 11-12 CET

No meeting next Friday, DS will be on leave. RR and DF to send a report on the status of the prototype by Fri 9 Dec (**action on RR and DF**).

Action list

- 11) DS: working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests.**
- 18) DS: define/update the user stories.**
- 22) RR: contacting EGI CheckIn product teams to complete the integration in the PrestaShop prototype**
- 23) DS: Contact UberCloud marketplace developers after the evaluation of the prototypes.**
- 24) DS: Adding a table with all the needed attributes to implement the authentication and check-out (cart) procedure in the specification document**
- 25) DS: analyse the possibility to include time interval in the specific service options for each product**
- 27) RR and TS: assess the effort to implement the features of the new e-Grant services and prepare a roadmap from now until the end of the EGI-Engage project by end of Nov.**
- 28) Action on RR and TS: assess the effort to update access.egi.eu according to what described in DS's slides by end of Nov.**
- 32) Action on DS: minor update on the specification document**
- 33) Action on DS: update the specification to include time interval in the specific service options**
- 34) Action on RR: PS Prototype - AAI integration: all mandatory attributes need to be collected**

- 35) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Service option pages: review the order of attributes
- 36) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Service option pages: mandatory attributes need to be filled in by the customers.
- 37) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Service option pages: review the product attribute list
- 38) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Add to cart feature: customer needs to fill the attributes also in this case
- 39) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Quantity: only for products
- 40) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Implementing the dynamic cart management according to the service type
- 41) Action on RR: PS Prototype - Add service provider logos in the product pages.
- 42) Action on DS: contact EGI AAI team to facilitate the integration with the Open IRIS prototype
- 43) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Integration with EGI AAI
- 44) Action on DF: Open IRIS prototype - Cart: additional parameters described in the specification not available yet
- 45) Action on DS: Open IRIS prototype - complete review of the prototype to identify any remaining issue.

18th of Nov 2016

Agenda page: <https://indico.egi.eu/indico/event/3157/>

Attendees: Dean Flanders (FMI), Roksana Rosanka (CYFRONET), Stephan Gerard (VUB), Tomasz Szepieniec (CYFRONET), Diego Scardaci (EGI F.)

Action review

3) *DF will check with the Open IRIS developers if the requested changes could be implemented by Nov 30*

Status: Open. Dean to double check with developers.

4) *RR will send to DS the list of PS plugins that should be bought. AAI plugin is lacking.*

Status: Open.

Additional plugin pay-for-use (see Cyfronet slide in agenda). **Action on DS: buy such plugin.** Testing the AAI plugin. Problem with CheckIn service. Roksana contacts Christos and Nicolas (**Action on RR**).

9) *DS: Discuss with the EGI management the proposal received by the UberCloud developers.*

Status: Closed. EGI decided to keep them on hold until we complete the evaluation of the 2 prototypes that should be ready by end of November. Re-open the task after the prototype evaluation (**Action on DS**)

10) *DS: prepare a specification document for the first release of the marketplace.*

Status: Open. Adding a table with all the needed attributes to implement the authentication and check-out (cart) procedure (**Action on DS**).

Document available at

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hcT2f5uDtEVh5RrzBf-OuRL2TWKaaPTGIY6qyrtvuVU/>

11) *DS: working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests.*

Status: Open. First outcome of such activity described in the slides attached to the agenda.

14) *SH: organise a call with the pay-for-use WG in the last week of November to present the 3 different options to implement the pay-for-use support in the marketplace.*

Status: Closed. Call scheduled for the 2nd of December 14-15 CET

15) *DF, RR, SH and DS: prepare a slideset for the pay-for-use WG meeting*

Status: Open. SH will coordinate the work. RR will provide some screenshots for pay-for-use options 2 and 3.

16) *SH and DS: Full specification of the pay-for-use support in the EGI marketplace ready by end of November/early December*

Status: Closed. Available in the specification doc.

17) *DS: contact Yannick to provide Cyfronet full access to the PrestaShop instance.*

Status: Closed

18) *DS: define/update the user stories.*

Status: Open

19) *DF: send a report on the status of the prototype by Nov 11 CoB.*

Status: Closed

20) *RR: send a report on the status of the prototype by Nov 11 CoB.*

Status: Closed → RR to forward the report to the list (**Action on RR already closed**).

Update on the Marketplace/e-GRANT/LTOS design

See slides attached in agenda: <https://indico.egi.eu/indico/event/3157/material/5/0.pptx>

- Marketplace:
 - TS suggests to include time interval in the specific service options for each product (e.g. General purpose instance, Object storage, etc.). DS: specification will not change for the first release (created according to past EGI experience). This could be explored in future (**action on DS**)
 - TS: check if a user is a LTOS user or a “standard” user could not be done in the marketplace. DS: this could be verified later. In the meantime, we could implement a simple check for the first release.
 - TS suggests to move some attributes from the check-out procedure to the authentication one. DS agrees. (**Action on DS: update the specification document**)
- Service request management:
 - **Action on RR and TS: assess the effort to implement the features of the new e-Grant services and prepare a roadmap from now until the end of the EGI-Engage project by end of Nov.**
 - **Action on RR and TS: assess the effort to update access.egi.eu according to what described in DS’s slides by end of Nov.**
- Pay-for-use:
 - Option 1 described in the slides to be implemented in the 2 marketplace prototypes (**action on RR and DF**).

- RR and DF to prepare screenshots for options 2 and 3 (**action on RR and DF**).

Report on Open IRIS prototype

See prototype at <http://egi.science-it.ch/>

Report on PrestaShop prototype

See prototype at <http://marketplace.egi.eu/>

See slides attached in agenda: <https://indico.egi.eu/indico/event/3157/material/6/0.pptx>

Next meetings:

No meeting next Friday, DS needs to attend a training. RR and DF to send a report on the status of the prototype by Fri 23 Nov (**action on RR and DF**).

- **Dec 2 11-12 CET:** general meeting
- **Dec 2 14-15 CET:** pay-for-use meeting on the EGI marketplace

Action list

3) DF will check with the Open IRIS developers if the requested changes could be implemented by Nov 30

4) RR will send to DS the list of PS plugins that should be bought. AAI plugin is lacking.

10) DS: prepare a specification document for the first release of the marketplace.

11) DS: working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests.

15) DF, RR, SH and DS: prepare a slideset for the pay-for-use WG meeting

18) DS: define/update the user stories.

Status: Open

21) DS: Buy PrestaShop plugin for pay-for-use:

<http://addons.prestashop.com/en/19389-dynamic-product-price.html>

22) RR: contacting EGI CheckIn product teams to complete the integration in the PrestaShop prototype

23) DS: Contact UberCloud marketplace developers after the evaluation of the prototypes.

24) DS: Adding a table with all the needed attributes to implement the authentication and check-out (cart) procedure in the specification document

25) DS: analyse the possibility to include time interval in the specific service options for each product

26) DS: update the marketplace specification moving some attributes related to the user profile from the check-out procedure to the authentication one.

27) RR and TS: assess the effort to implement the features of the new e-Grant services and prepare a roadmap from now until the end of the EGI-Engage project by end of Nov.

28) Action on RR and TS: assess the effort to update access.egi.eu according to what described in DS's slides by end of Nov.

29) RR and DF: pay-for-use option 1 described in the slides to be implemented in the 2 marketplace prototypes

30) RR and DF: prepare screenshots for pay-for-use options 2 and 3 (to be included in Sy's presentation for pay-for-use meeting).

31) RR and DF to send a report on the status of the prototype by Fri 23 Nov

4th of Nov 2016

Agenda page: <https://indico.egi.eu/indico/event/3136/>

Attendees: Dean Flanders (FMI), Roksana Rosanka (CYFRONET), Stephan Gerard (VUB), Giuseppe La Rocca (EGI F.), Sara Coelho (EGI F.), Sy Holsinger (EGI F.), Diego Scardaci (EGI F.)

Action review

1) *Diego and Sy to define the requirements for the pay-for-use in the first marketplace release*

Status: Closed. Three different ways to implement the pay-for-use support are specified in <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hcT2f5uDtEVh5RzBf-OuRL2TWKaaPTGIY6qyrtvuVU/>. SH will organise a call with the pay-for-use WG to present the 3 different options in the last week of November (**action on SH**). A slideset needs to be prepared with the contribution of Dean, Roksana, Sy and Diego (**action on DF, RR, SH and DS**). Ad-hoc meeting to prepare the material scheduled for Nov 15 12-13 CET. Dean, Roksana, Sy and Diego have to attend. Other people are welcome. Pay-for-use support will not be included in the first release of the marketplace but a full specification should be ready by end of November/early December (**action on DS and SH**).

3) *DF will check with the Open IRIS developers if the requested changes could be implemented by Nov 30*

Status: Open. It should be possible but DF needs to check the specification document.

4) *RR will send to DS the list of PS plugins that should be bought. AAI plugin is lacking.*

Status: Open. RR will send information on the AAI plugin next week.

7) *CYFRONET to assess the effort for the Multi-shop feature*

Status: Closed. It can be done and is not a big development.

9) *DS: Discuss with the EGI management the proposal received by the UberCloud developers.*

Status: Open

10) *DS: prepare a specification document for the first release of the marketplace. First draft available (see above)*

Status: Open. Document available at

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hcT2f5uDtEVh5RzBf-OuRL2TWKaaPTGIY6qyrtvuVU/>. It needs to be refined.

11) *DS: working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests.*

Status: Open.

12) *RR and JZ: update the marketplace layouts removing the link to the EGI web site and adding the service categories.*

Status: Closed. RR sent the updated layouts to DS.

13) *DS: collect feedback on the marketplace layouts from the EGI communication team.*

Status: Closed. Layout for PS prototype 3 (see <https://indico.egi.eu/indico/event/3136/>, file project_egi_06.jpg) has been selected in agreement with the communication team.

Update on the design

- Working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests ongoing. DS will send a first draft to the group next week for comments.
- Pay-for-use support: see above
- Link with the EGI web site: see last point

Report on Open IRIS prototype

- Supported a request from university of Paris
- Working on introducing the support for categories using keywords

Report on PrestaShop prototype

- Cyfronet needs the full access to the PrestaShop instance and the availability of the plugins to start the development.

Action on DS: contact Yannick to provide Cyfronet full access to the PrestaShop instance.

EGI Web site / Marketplace link

SC listed the main requirements for the marketplace look and feel:

- the EGI marketplace has to follow the EGI branding
- we need to define clear workflows from the user point of view.
- Design the graphic layout. For the prototypes she suggest to not lose too much time in the graphic layout. This could be improved in a second time. After the prototype is chosen, the EGI communication team will work with the selected product team.
- Link with the EGI web site can be also discussed later.

SC offered its help to help the 2 product teams to improve the graphic layout of the prototype for the assessment.

RR: it would be useful having clear user stories defined (**action on DS**).

AoB

No meeting next week since DS is busy with a training. DF and RR will send a report on the status of the prototype by Nov 11 CoB.

Next meetings:

- **Nov 15 12-13 CET:** meeting to discuss the pay-for-use support in the EGI marketplace
- **Nov 18 11-12 CET:** general meeting

Action list

3) DF will check with the Open IRIS developers if the requested changes could be implemented by Nov 30

4) RR will send to DS the list of PS plugins that should be bought. AAI plugin is lacking.

9) DS: Discuss with the EGI management the proposal received by the UberCloud developers.

10) DS: prepare a specification document for the first release of the marketplace. First draft available (see above)

11) DS: working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests.

- 14) SH: organise a call with the pay-for-use WG in the last week of November to present the 3 different options to implement the pay-for-use support in the marketplace.**
- 15) DF, RR, SH and DS: prepare a slideset for the pay-for-use WG meeting**
- 16) SH and DS: Full specification of the pay-for-use support in the EGI marketplace ready by end of November/early December**
- 17) DS: contact Yannick to provide Cyfronet full access to the PrestaShop instance.**
- 18) DS: define/update the user stories.**
- 19) DF: send a report on the status of the prototype by Nov 11 CoB.**
- 20) RR: send a report on the status of the prototype by Nov 11 CoB.**

27th of Oct 2016

Agenda page: <https://indico.egi.eu/indico/event/3129/>

Attendees: Dean Flanders (FMI), Roksana Rosanka (CYFRONET), Stephan Gerard (VUB), Jaroslav Zbozien (CYFRONET), Giuseppe La Rocca (EGI F.), Diego Scardaci (EGI F.)

Action review

1) *Diego and Sy to define the requirements for the pay-for-use in the first marketplace release*

Status: Open. Requirements defined. To be described in the specification document.

2) *Diego and Sy will meet the UberCloud MP developers to have an assessment of the cost to implement the EGI MP*

Status: Closed. Proposal received by the UberCloud MP developers to be discussed with the EGI management. Action on DS.

3) *DF will check with the Open IRIS developers if the requested changes could be implemented by Nov 30*

Status: Open. DF: it should be possible but I need more information. Action on DS: prepare a specification document for the first release of the marketplace.

4) *RR will send to DS the list of PS plugins that should be bought*

Status: Open. RR sent the PS plugin but the AAI plugin is lacking.

5) *DS will check the possible license issue with the PS plugins*

Status: Closed. No license issue

6) *CYFRONET will assess the effort needed to create hooks for custom workflow for each service by the next meeting*

Status: Closed. It feasible with ad-hoc developments. The amount of effort depends on the workflows. Action on DS: working on the definition of the workflows.

7) *CYFRONET to assess the effort for the Multi-shop feature*

Status: Open.

8) *DS will provide CYFRONET with the list of common attributes that should be included in the Cart*

Status: Closed.

Report on Open IRIS

DF: working on improving the user experience and on supporting categories. We need a clear specification document.

DS: I'm preparing a specification document. I'll share with everybody the current draft.

Report on PrestaShop

RR and JZ presented some possible layouts for the EGI marketplace based on PrestaShop.

DS: They are nice but you need to remove the references to the EGI web site, we still need to define the link between the corporate web site and the marketplace. In addition, you need to add the categories.

Action on RR and JZ: update the marketplace layouts removing the link to the EGI web site and adding the service categories.

Action on DS: collect feedback on the marketplace layouts from the EGI communication team.

DS: I had a quick look to the plugin list you sent me and they seem fine. The plugin to support the EGI Checkin service is lacking.

JZ: The extra attributes enabled by the plugins will not influence the product prices. To compute a price, we need to have the cost per unit per period, and the length of time (plus the start date). For the AAI plugin, we could give you more information on the next days.

Specification for the first release

Draft available at

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hcT2f5uDtEVh5RzBf-OuRL2TWKaaPTGIY6qyrtvuVU>

(ask for access)

Action list

- 1) Diego and Sy to define the requirements for the pay-for-use in the first marketplace release
- 3) DF will check with the Open IRIS developers if the requested changes could be implemented by Nov 30
- 4) RR will send to DS the list of PS plugins that should be bought. AAI plugin is lacking.
- 7) CYFRONET to assess the effort for the Multi-shop feature
- 9) DS: Discuss with the EGI management the proposal received by the UberCloud developers.
- 10) DS: prepare a specification document for the first release of the marketplace. First draft available (see above)
- 11) DS: working on the definition of the workflows to manage service access requests.
- 12) RR and JZ: update the marketplace layouts removing the link to the EGI web site and adding the service categories.
- 13) DS: collect feedback on the marketplace layouts from the EGI communication team.

20th of Oct 2016

Agenda page: <https://indico.eqi.eu/indico/event/3128/>

Attendees: Dean Flanders (FMI), Roksana Rosanka (CYFRONET), Stephan Gerard (VUB), Sy Holsinger (EGI F.), Giuseppe La Rocca (EGI F.), Diego Scardaci (EGI F.)

1) Updates

DS presented the status of the activity (see slides in agenda):

- Status of the design and next steps
- Assessment of the technologies:
 - * PrestaShop: involvement of CYFRONET as unfunded partner
 - * Open IRIS
 - * Wordpress e-commerce plugin: meeting tomorrow Oct 21 with UberCloud MP developers
- Features in the first release and timeline :
- * Deadline for first release 30st of November
- * To be clarified the support for pay for use. Action on Diego and Sy to discuss offline

2) Open IRIS

DF will talk with the developers to check if the requested changes could be completed by the deadline. He thinks it is feasible

3) Prestashop (see slides from CYFRONET in agenda)

- RR presented the assessment of the requirements for the first release. Almost everything should be feasible buying the 3 following plugins:

*

<http://addons.prestashop.com/pl/20201-additional-product-attributes-custom-product-fields.html>

*

<http://addons.prestashop.com/pl/19736-custom-checkout-and-customer-and-address-fields-manager.html>

* Google Accounts login-in module for PrestaShop

DF raised the problem of the open source license for the PS plugins. DS to check with Yannick.

- Custom workflows for services. This requires development. CYFRONET will assess the effort needed to create hooks for each service by the next meeting. Effort to fill in the hooks depends on the definition of the custom workflows that is still in progress. To be negotiated what can be included in the first release.

- Delegating to third parties the registration of new services in the marketplace: it is possible to create an account in PS with privileges only to manage products (but all the products). A more fine-grained solution requires development. CYFRONET to assess the effort

- Multi-shops: DS clarified better the requirements. CYFRONET to assess the effort

- DS will provide CYFRONET with the list of common attributes that should be included in the Cart

Next meeting: Thu 27 of Oct 11-12 CEST. Invitation already sent to the mailing list.

Action list:

- 1) Diego and Sy to define the requirements for the pay-for-use in the first marketplace release**
- 2) Diego and Sy will meet the UberCloud MP developers to have an assessment of the cost to implement the EGI MP**
- 3) DF will check with the Open IRIS developers if the requested changes could be implemented by Nov 30**
- 4) RR will send to DS the list of PS plugins that should be bought**
- 5) DS will check the possible license issue with the PS plugins**
- 6) CYFRONET will assess the effort needed to create hooks for custom workflow for each service by the next meeting**
- 7) CYFRONET to assess the effort for the Multi-shop feature**
- 8) DS will provide CYFRONET with the list of common attributes that should be included in the Cart**